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Shiau Chan (LKI(AutoL

e =
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 1:52 PM
To: Muhammad Zuhri; Rasul (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE SJA 6522Y (DOA: 19/11/2018)
Dear Zuhri,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $1,998.72 before GST and 4 repair days.
Kindly send the relevant documents to NTUC Insurance company.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 4:20 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE SJA 6522Y (DOA: 19/11/2018)

Dear Rasul,
Photo , Supplementary & Finalize attached .

Best Regards,

ZUHRI

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038916 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Email; zuhri@tanchong.com

Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.nissan.com.sg

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>
Sent: 11 December 2019 14:48

To: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>

Cc: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>
Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE SJA 6522Y (DOA: 19/11/2018)

Dear Zuhri,
Re-send.

Kindly advise the status of above vehicle.



" MTC3131498981 / Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Lid - Bukit Timah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 20/11/2018 10:23

» SUBMITTED BY: Norsipah Binte Buang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

20/11/2018 10:23
19/11/2018 15:50
ENG NEO AVENUE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SJAB522Y

TAY SOY MENG
$1825353D

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97574990
OFFICE-97574990

NISSAN
QASHQAI-1.2 DIG-T (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

CHOO KOK HEE
S1556408C

27/10/1962

INDOOR

02/10/1990

28 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97821107

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



Aisd 317 JURONG EAST ST 31
ress #13-24

Postcode 600317
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

_General Information of the Accident SN e el e T WO W o s G e

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 4

Passenger 1 NAME: : TAY SOY MENG
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: : TAY WAH MENG
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 3 NAME: : TAY HOONG MENG
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACH

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GBH5671P

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver MUHAMMAD HAIQAL BIN JALIL
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number
Page 2 of 12



Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 12



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (G1A) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

-_—
i/ = —
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signatére Reportihg Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: ‘)L;{ {( l ( 5 (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

|© -JC0w



SKETCH PLAN

My Vehicle No SJA 6§1LY
Accident Tme: 3 CD-PBH A | PM

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Accident Date: |} ll(, 2018

Accident Location: [ nay Neo ~W-N’H'W‘L

o £ o 3

¥r ¢ ums t anoc e s

Desrearn Reoad

- De t ails
Dn ving  aloney  Bag Neeo Averde  Tow ards
=t 7 W
A vehide  came ‘,FYOM the back and it My Car

Other party details below:-
B) Veh No GﬁH gL‘?f P Hp No. /:.- Pax inc! driver Driver name: M£fHAMf'r1&D Mf&ﬁ(.. bIN ..f&((_
C) Veh No Hp No Pax ind driver Driver name:
DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.
) _at |
Policyholder's Signature Driver’s Signature / Reporting Cenltre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: 2T J; |l ,‘8 (If driver is not the policyholder) Name;
16 OCcum Date & Time: m{,, /,3 NRIC/FIN No.:

(O ~5Um




iance Me Lid

Copyrght © 2016 AIG Asa Paoific in

Co Reg No 2010084040

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

NISSAN AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : Tay Soy Meng Vehicle No. : SJAB522Y
Period of Insurance : 07 Dec 2017 To 06 Dec 2018 Policy No. : 1700086085
Engine No. : HRA2533002A Endorsement No.

Chassis No. : SINFEAJ11U2123215 Issued Date : 26 Dec 2017

ABOUT THE COVER

Make/Model NISSAN Qashqgai 1.2 DIG-Turbo :
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,197.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration : 2017 ‘
Driver Restriction - NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive* ‘
Any person other than the Policyholder who is driving on the Policynolder's order or with his/her permission
This Policy will indemnity any authorised driver other than the Policyholder only if he‘she maats the specified age condiliar

Yau have lo pay an additional sum of $3.000 as "Young and/or Inaxpenenced Orver Excess” {("YIDR") if You are ot Your Autharisad Driver (namad or unnamed) is under the age ol 23 andior nas less
than 2 years’ driving exparience

Age Condition : All Age Condition

Limitation as to use*

Use only for social, domestic and pleasure purposes ana for the Policyholder's businass
This Policy does not cover use for hire of reward, driving tuition driving test, racing, pace-making. refiabdity Inal or speed-lesting. the carriage of goods other than samples in connection with any trade o

business or use for any purposs in connection with Mator Trage

Loss of Use 1500cc - 1600cc
* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Matar Vehicles (Third-Farty Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap 189) and Section 85 of the Road Transpar Ac 1o b
Incluged under these headings |

Section 1
Fire - $0 Own Damage - $600 Theft - $0 Flood Cover - $0 |

Section 2
Proparty Damage - 80

Windscreen : 5100

Named Driver and Excess (where appiicabls)

‘ Choo Kok Hee - 5600 (Own Damage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

e Agd No 1, Swmth Lok Yang Roaa Singapore B28093 62622212

2 Autalution Industrial Add 19 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408623 645053665

3TC AutoClinic Add. 25 Leng Kee Road Singapore 158097 67038511 6T038512 67038513
4TanC

357,

Moator Sales Add 17 Lerong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319254 B3570753 63570754
g :

0 AlG website www a3 co

For othar Approved Reporting Centres/AIG Authorised Repairers, please contact our 24-hour accdent emergency hotline at +65 6338 6200. Alternatively, you may refer 1
or AlG SG Motwie App. Simply search and downioad “AIG 5G° from iTunes or Google Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

‘ Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: OCBC Bank Ltd

S— —

I'Wa heraby cenify thal the policy to which this Cedificata of Insurance relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of tha Malor Vehicles(Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap. 189). Part IV of

the Road Transport Act. 1887 (Malaysia) and Molor Vehicles (Third Party Risks) Rules. 1959 (Malaysia)

0500610309
oM
TAN CHONG CREDIT PTE LTD-CHH

911 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD TAN CHONG MOTOR CENTRE _—

SINGAPORE 589622 ANSP-MOTOR AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

T8 Shenton Way #07-16 AIG Buiding S079120 | T:+65 6419 3000 | F:+65 6415 3723 | WWW.BiQ.cOm.sg AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.




11/20/2018" Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
il GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

= k. 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

. _r' INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

"W ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-18-179504
Date of Request: 20/11/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd
911, Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enquiry Date 20/11/2018

Enquiry By Eric Koh Yong Lang

TP Vehicle No. GBH5671P

Accident Date 19/11/2018

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
GBH5671P NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd 16/07/2018-15/07/2019

Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association of

Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any loss or damage arising out of

or in connection with the reports or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRsasé&fuseaction=dsp_geninvip&refid=1979747&CFID=44122307&CFTOKEN=82f...

1/2



11/20/2018° Invoice

: GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hoqrs: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE
Qur Ref No: GR-18-179504
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
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$)
TP Insurer Enquiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRO [] Cash [ ] Cheque

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvtp&refid=1979747&CFID=44122307&CFTOKEN=82f... 2/2



TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.

911,

BUKIT TIMAH ROAD

SINGAPORE 589623

ESTIMATE
WORKSHOP
CONTACT NO
REFERENCE
DATE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

ACCIDENT/BODY REPAIRS

BUKIT TIMAH
4694091

INS/IC/ZHR/0567/2018

10-DEC-2018

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD #05-01
NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSE

5(189556)
TEL ¢ 6594706
FAX : 6338150

0
4

ATTN:MOTOR CLAIM MANAGER

OWHER'S NAME
ADDRESS

TELEPHONE NO

TYPE OF CLAIM
POLICY KO
VEHICLE NO
MODEL CODE
MODEL/YEAR
ENGINE NO
CHASSIS NO
MILEAGE

DATE IN
LIABILITY
EXCESS CLAUSE
ESTIMATE BY
ACCIDENT DATE

-

MDM TAY SOY MENG
BLK 155 LORONG 1 TOA PAYOH

#15-1167
5(310155)

:+ 97821107

" DIRECT SETTLEMENT

OWNER CLAIMING LOSS OF USE / RENTAL
CARATWORKSHOP / CAR NOT AT WORKSHOP
KINDLY REVERT TO ME ASAP

EMAIL : zuhri@tanchong.com

|OFFICE : 67038916 FAX : 64697472

DIRECT SETTLEMENT / THIRD PARTY CLAIM

TP-GBH5671P
SJA6522Y

FRLARDWJ11USA--A--
NISSAN QASHQAI 1.2 MY2017

HRA2533002A

SJINFEAJ11U2123215

1 KM
10/12/2018
0.00
0.00

: MUHAMMAD ZUHRI
+ 19/11/2018



TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
BUKIT TIMAH W/SHOP
SERVICE DEPARTMENT

ESTIMATED LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH NO SJA6522Y

§/HO JOB CODE

NATURE OF JOB

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S

CHARGES RECOMMENDATION

2 RSI

3 SEALI

4 22/001

5 2z/002

PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR AFFECTED
PANEL

R/INSTALL OR RENEW REVERSE SENSOR, NECESSARY
ADJUSTMENT, FUNCTION TEST

APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS &
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA

REPAIR REAR END PANEL & RENEW REAR BUMBER COVER

S/PAINT HEAR END PANEL & REAR BUMPER COVER

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

1zo.oo7< A.{\

11o.oy

100.00 7( AN

5?./00 40
5ou.n/



TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
BUKIT TIMAH W/SHOP
SERVICE DEPARTMENT

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN NO SJA6522Y

S/NO

-

~

=~

DAMAGED PARTS & PRICES

PARTS DESCRIPTION FARTS NUMBER NETT LIST S/NETT REMARXS
mnsz-;;nson '77L;v(__ SENSOR-TE5140 180.00 ~ Qe
FINISHER-REAR B CUJ/ 85071-BEVODA 16.80

ENERGY ABSORBER 7 %fVL- 85090-HVOOA 126.40 ‘

BRACKET-BUMPER LH 7( sve 85221-4EACA 35.90

BRACKET-BUMPER RE [~ / 85220-4EA0A 35.90 -

CLIP(10X1.2) AL/ / 01553-05933 12.00

cLIp(7.4x3) MY 2 85284-JD00A 22.20

FASCIA-RR BUMP J(ﬂ,/ 85022-HVOOH 717.00

SUB TOTAL 966.20 0.00 180.00

LESS DISCOUNT (NETT-20.00%, LIST-30.00%, S/NETT-.00%) 193.24 0.00 0.00

GRAND TOTAL 772.96 0.00 u:;;
OVERALL TOTAL 952.96 -

LEGEND: REMARKS( OK ) = APPROVED, REMARKS( X ) = NOT APPROVED



TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
BUKIT TIMAH W/SHOP
SERVICE DEPARTMENT

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE REGN NO SJA6522Y

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 1350.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 952.96
GRAND TOTAL 2342.96 *

* All charges do2 not include GST.

SURVEYOR'S PAATICULARS —%

- , ~ Hy Worot¥
SURVEYED DATE : 3*{{0‘%{(01 ‘Egb

AUTHORIZED DATE t

EXCESS CLAUSE t 0.00
LIABILITY B 0.00
REMARKS B

(Ras\rvuj 60@* ?"“’*

PLS NOTE : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the
affected vehicle. Should we reguire further labour
charges & spare parts in the process of repairs, we
shall inform you accordingly.




TAN CHONG MOTOR BALES PTE. LTD.
911, BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
SINGAPORE 589623

FINALIZED
WORKSHOP
CONTACT NO
REFERENCE
DATE

ACCIDENT/BODY REPAIRS
BUKIT TIMAH

4634091
INS/IC/ZHR/0567 /2018
10-DEC-2018

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD #05-01
NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSE

S(189556)

TEL « 65947060
FAX : 63381504

ATTN:MOTOR CLAIM MANAGER

OWNER'S NAME
ADDRESS

TELEPHONE NO

TYPE OF CLAIM
POLICY NO
VEHICLE NO
MODEL CODE
MODEL/YEAR
ENGINE KO
CHASSIS NO
MILEAGE

DATE IN
LIABILITY
EXCESS CLAUSE
ESTIMATE BY
ACCIDENT DATE

-

MDM TAY 50Y MENG

BLK 377 BUKIT BATOK 5T 31
#21-14

5(650377)

97821107

DIRECT SETTLEMENT / THIRD PARTY CLAIM
TP-GBH5671P
BJA6522Y
FRLARDWI11USA=--A~-~
NISSAN QASHQAI 1.2 MY2017
HRA2533002A
SJNFEAJ11U2123215
1 KM

10/12/2018

0.00

0.00
MUHAMMAD 2UHRI
19/11/2018

Lo

DS o Rasu

ZHR.

P ecrmmend Repare

LF pm:jf-

\

a0 x Y |dd
4 28520



TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
SUKIT TIMAH W/SHOP
SERVICE DEPARTHENT

LABOUR CHARGES POR ACCIDENT VEEICLE REGN WO SJA6522Y

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S

5/WO JOB CODE  MWATURE oF JOE CHARGES RECOMMENDATION
1 RPI PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR AFFECTED 120.00 -00
PANEL
2 RSI R/INSTALL OR REWEW REVERSZ SENSOR,NECEESARY 110.00 110.00

ADJUSTMENT, FUNCTION TEST

3 BEALI APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOIKTS & 100.00 «00
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA

4 z2/001 REPAIR REAR END PANEL & RENEW REAR BUMPER COVER 560.00 420.00

5 zz/o02 6/PAINT REAR END PANEL & REAR BUMPER COVER 500.00 500.00

& %2/003 ADDITIOMAL COLOUR FOR REAR BUMPER(2-TONE) 100.00 100.00
~-SUPPLEMANTARY

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 1450.00 1130.00




TAN CHONG MOTOR BALEE PTE. LTD.
BUKIT TIMAH W/SHOP
SERVICE DEPARTMENT

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGK NO SJAS522¥

DAMAGED PARTS & PRICES

§/¥0 PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS NUMBER NETT LIST S/HETT REMARKS
-_-; STAY ASSY-RR AH-SUFFLEMANTARY HS210~4EAMA 141.00 -1
2 STAY ASSY-RR LH-SUPPLEMANTARY B5211-4EAMA 141.00 oK
3 REVERSE SENSOR SEWSOR-TES140 180.00 X
4 FINISHER-REAR B 85071-HVOOA 16.80 oX
$ ENERGY ABSORHER 85090-EVOOA 126.40 %
6 SRACKET-BUMPER LH !52!'1-(33011 35.90 X
7 BRACKET-BUMPER RH 85220-45A0A 35.90 OK
8 CLIP(10X1.2) 01553-05933 12.00 ox
§ CLIPF(7.4X3) B5284-JD0OA 22.20 oK
10 FASCIA-RR BUMP 85022-HVOOH 717.00 oK
5U3 TOTAL 1085.5%0 0.00 0.00
LESS DISCOUNT (NETT-20.00%, LIST-30.00%, B/HETT-.00\) 217.18 0.00 0.00
GRAKD TOTAL 868.72 0.00 0.00
OVERALL TOTAL Bges.72

LEGEND: REMARKS( OK )} = APPROVED, REMARKS( X ) = HOT APPROVED



TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
911, BUKIT TIMAE ROAD
SINGAPORE 589623

SUMMARY OF OVERALL CHARGES FOR VEHICLE REGN HO BJAE522Y

NETT ITEM 1085.90
LESS 20.00%) -217.18
KETT AMOUNT B6B.T2
LIST ITEM 0.00
LESS 30.00%) 0.00
LIST AMOUNT 0.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEM 0.00
LESS .00%) 0.00
SPECIAL HETT AMOUNT 0.00
TOTAL LABOUR CEARGES 1130.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 868.72
TOTAL CHARGES 1998.72
ADD 7 % GST 139.91

————————

GRAND TOTAL 2138.63

e e 0



11-Dec-2018

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CQ-OPERATIVE LIMITED
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD #05-01

NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSE

5(189558)

Attn :  Motor Claim Manager
Claim Dept

Dear Sir
SUPPLEMENTARY CLAIM

REGN. NO. : SJABs22Y
POLCY NO.: TP - GBHS671P

Further to our claim  we are submitiing a supplementary claim for the below

mentioned ltems which were found damaged during the course of repairs.

Replacement of Damaged Items
STAY RH

2 STAYLH

-

Labour

ADDITIONAL COLOUR FOR BUMPER(2 -TONE) Ags ~—

We trust the above supplementary claim will meet with your kind approval and we will forward ta
you the fina! repair bill togather with the satisfaction note on completion repairs.

Yours faithfully
TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTELTD

mz0nR

Insurance Claim Dept

Cc Surveryor RASUL

INS/IC/ZHR/0567/2018

$141.00 NETT
$141.00 NETT

$100.00

TOTAL S 382.00

A
M-



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref:

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

189556
ATTN: DAVID PHUA

Date:  19-12-2019

Code: INC

CS/INC18016813/R1qd3e2

I

1.

Policy Particulars :

- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. GBH 5671P Veh. Inspected SJA 6522Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1023269-001 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ANNIE KOH Assign Date 24/09/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN QASHQAI 1.2 c.c 1197
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. SINFEAJ11U2123215 Colour BROWN
Odometer 29869 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/65 R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/65 R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/65 R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/65 R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/11/2018 Inspect Date / Time 24/09/2019 (04:48 PM )
Survey held at TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD
913 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
SINGAPORE 589623
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




' 7d 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B §1 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJA 6522Y
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE::'I!E:;;?:)) Our A(g])ustod
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FINISHER-REAR B (N) cut 16.80 16.80
1|ENERGY ABSORBER (N) SERVICEABLE 126.40 .
1|BRACKET-BUMPER LH (N) SERVICEABLE 35.90 .
1|BRACKET-BUMPER RH (N) NECESSARY 35.90 35.90
10[{CLIP @$1.20 (N) NECESSARY 12.00 12.00
3|cLIP @$7.40 (N) NECESSARY 2220 22.20
1|FASCIA-RR BUMP (N) DEFORMED 717.00 717.00
1|STAY RH (N) (ADDITIONAL) BENT 141.00 141,00
1|STAY LH (N) (ADDITIONAL) BENT 141.00 141.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -249.64 -217.18
998.56 868.72
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SERVICEABLE 180.00 -
180.00 -
LABOUR
PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR NOT NECESSARY 120.00 o
AFFECTED PANEL
R/ANSTALL OR RENEW REVERSE SENSOR, NECESSARY 110.00 110.00
ADJUSTMENT, FUNCTION TEST.
APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS &  |NOT NECESSARY 100.00 '
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA.
REPAIR REAR END PANEL & RENEW REAR BUMPER 560.00 420.00
COVER.
S/PAINT REAR END PANEL & REAR BUMPER COVER. 500.00 500.00
ADDITIONAL COLOUR FOR BUMPER (2-TONE). 100.00 100.00
(ADDITIONAL)
1,490.00 1,130.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,668.56 1,998.72

Report Ref No. CS/INC19016813/R1qd3e2




-~ & = & .
d.ds BE B
Page No.:2 of 2
I RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | [ 1,998.72]
Report Ref No. CS/INC19016813/R1qd3e2
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,

MinstAEA,MASME,MIRTE
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




